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From: Chioe Chalk

To: waterlicensing servicedesk@dpie.nsw.dov.au
[ Jocelyn Best; Mark Brown

Subject: FW: CAA exemption query gravel access road
Date: Monday, 11 November 2024 1:58:00 PM
Attachments: imaae004.ona
imace005.0nq
image006.0ng
image007.ong
imAnenng nng

Hi DCCEEW - Water Team,
Could you please confirm that our interpretation of this exemption is accurate?

There is a gravel access road between the 2" order watercourse and the proposed trench line (pink line). Therefore, we have determined this is exempt.

Controlled activity
exemption e-tool

* Required

8.1.2 Separation of Works

Hardstand Space

* Is a concrete, asphalt or Gravel space that covers the ful width of the site or property, and is a minimum of 4m wide in the direction of the watercourse.

Separation of works by a hardstand space
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Full width of
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Building or works
area

‘Watercourse

Minimum of 4m

Building or
works area

8.3 Result - Separation of Works
Based on your answers, the resultis
EXEMPT - Controlled Activity Approval not required

Exemption under Schedule 4 Clause 31 of the Water Management (General} Regulation 2018
L nsw o) 1-2018-0480#sch 4-sec 31

Statements

* You are proposing to construct or demolish a building or structure.
page.aspx?id=IY]vikqHEedmmewgz3Tua JBVWZIyYZKIR3x 1NnIFCZUQOMWTUZRUVPWMFhHTIBEMOSaNFVOVIFSOC4u

Controlled activity exemption e-tool
* Your proposed works are separated from the watercourse by one or more of the following
(a) a public road,
(b} hiard stand space (such as a car park or building),
() alevee bank,

 The works are located near a 1si, 2nd or 3rd arder watercourse:
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exemption e-tool

Required

8.1.2 Separation of Works

Hardstand Space.

* 152 concrete, asphalt or GraVESpACe that covers the fullwidth o the site or property, and is a minimum of 4m wide in the direction of the watercourse.
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8.3 Result - Separation of Works

Based on your answers,the result s

EXEMPT - Controlled Activity Approval not required

Exemption under Schedule 4 Clause 31 of the Water Management (General) Regulation 2018

Statements

« You are proposing to construct or demolish a building or structure.
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‘Controled activty exemption e-tool
« Your proposed works are separated from the watercourse by one or more of the following:

(@) a public road,
such a5 a car park or building),

(@ alevee bank,

+ The works ar located nea a 1502 3 ardagatercoursey
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Thank you.

Kind regards,

Chloe Chalk | Planning Coordinator

P: 0264594126

chloe chalk@evt.com | thredbo.com.au

Kosciuszko Thredbo Pty Ltd | 1 Friday Drive, Thredbo 2625 | PO Box 92, Thredbo 2625
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Thredbo sits on the traditional land of the Monero - Ngarigo people who have looked after this land, water and community for over 70,000 years. We thank them for all they have done and continue to do to look after their country, a special place

which we all love and respect.
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